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From: m MAJ 3/2 Infantry Brigade S2
Sent: ednesday, May 05, 2004 10:48 PM

To: TC (MNB-N) Provost Marshal TC (MNB-N) C2 OIC

Cc: LTC 3/2 Infantry Brigade XO; 3/2 Infantry Brigade JAG;
MAJ 3/2 Infantry Brigade Provost

Subject: detainee extens

Importance: High

1 need the following detainees extended for another week:

all of the above are related to the missionary murders. we need a couple of days to get the full FBI reporting. i do not
want to leave to chance that these guys get lost in the system. i want great files so when they go to abu G and they are
kept there until extradition.

-is related to our_and need a couple of days with him - we have some additional leads
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